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Dear Stephen, 

Liddell Battery and Bayswater Ancillary Works Projects MOD1 SSD 8889679 (MOD1): 

Notification of Retirement of the biodiversity credits for Offset Stages 1, 2, 3, 4 and 5 

AGL Energy Limited (AGL) received development consent under section 4.38 of the NSW 

Environmental Planning and Assessment Act 1979 to construct the Liddell Battery and Bayswater 

Ancillary Works Projects on 8th March 2022 (Development Consent).  

As required under development consent Condition Biodiversity Offsets B10 - The Applicant must 

retire the biodiversity credits for Offset Stages 1, 2, 3, 4 and 5 as specified in Table 1 below, prior to 

commencing native vegetation clearing in those stages. The retirement of credits must be carried out 

in accordance with the Biodiversity Offsets Scheme of the BC Act. Written evidence of the retirement 

of these credits must be provided to the Department prior to commencing construction activity in each 

stage.  

Attached is the Statement from Biodiversity Conservation Trust provided as evidence of the 

retirement of the credits.  

If you require any further information, please do not hesitate to contact Ed Boucaut, Senior Manager, 

Environment – Energy Hubs on EBoucaut@agl.com.au or 0498164543. 

Yours sincerely,  

 
 

 

Hamid Shilani 

Project Director 

Major Projects – Energy Hubs 

m: 0405 588 922 

e: hshilani@agl.com.au 
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